



April 21st, 2021

Toronto and East York Community Council
Toronto City Hall
100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario
M5H 2N2

Dear Chair and Members,

RE: Rescind Alternate Side Parking on Robina Avenue and Affix to East Side

BACKGROUND:

Residents of the Oakwood Village neighbourhood contacted my office requesting that we rescind alternate side permit parking along Robina Avenue and affix it to the east side. My office then conducted a poll to ensure that there was community consensus for the proposed switch. With the majority of responses to the poll having returned positive; I am moving a recommendation to enact the following amendment.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that Toronto East York Community Council:

1. Rescind the existing parking prohibition in effect from 1st and 3rd Wed. of each month, Apr. 1st to Nov. 30th, inclusive on the east side of Robina Avenue, between a point 54.9 metres north of St. Clair Avenue West and Earlsdale Avenue.
2. Rescind the existing parking prohibition in effect from 1st and 3rd Wed. of each month, Apr. 1st to Nov. 30th, inclusive on the east side of Robina Avenue, between a point 79.3 metres north of St. Clair Avenue West and Earlsdale Avenue.
3. Rescind the existing parking prohibition in effect anytime, except the 1st Wed and 3rd Wed. of each month, Apr. 1 to Nov. 30, inclusive on the west side of Robina Avenue, between a point 54.9 metres north of St. Clair Avenue West and Earlsdale Avenue.



anabailão
TORONTO **DAVENPORT**
CITY COUNCILLOR



4. Authorize a "No Parking" prohibition to be in effect at all times, on the west side of Robina Avenue, between a point 55 metres north of St. Clair Avenue West and Earlsdale Avenue.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Ana Bailão
Deputy Mayor
Councillor, Ward 9 – Davenport